



PROFILE

I was born and raised in Plains, Montana. I have lived in Oregon since 1989 and consider it my home. Jamie, my wife of 31 years, and I moved to Scio in 1997 and raised our 2 children in the Santiam community.

I joined the Catholic Church in 2011; it has been a life changing experience. We attend St. Bernard Catholic Church in Scio where I serve on the parish council.

I have a passion for serving others, working on machines, and learning about technology. I am an instrument-rated private pilot and fly every chance I get. In addition to flying, rebuilding classic vehicles and playing with new gadgets, I enjoy spending time with Jamie, summers at our Lake House in Montana, and our children's growing families.

CONTACT

PHONE:
503.897.0033

EMAIL:
ed@eddiehl.com

HOBBIES

Flying my Cirrus SR22
Classic vehicle rebuilds
Motorcycles
Home Automation
Woodworking
Golf
Goats

EDWIN 'ED' L DIEHL III

EDUCATION

Stanford University

1983 – 1987

Bachelor of Science, Mechanical Engineering

Stanford University

1987 – 1989

Master of Science, Mechanical Engineering / Smart Product Design

WORK EXPERIENCE

Concept Systems Inc. Co-Founder and President

1999 – 2018

Helped build the company from the 3 guys meeting in a coffee shop to a 100 employee team and 3 offices nationwide. Sold interest to business partners in order to 'semi' retire and focus on other passions.

<https://conceptsystemsinc.com>

Motorized Precision LLC. Investor and Co-Founder

2015 – Present <http://motorizedprecision.com>

VOLUNTEER EXPERIENCE

Catholic Community Services Foundation Board of Directors

2020 – Present <https://ccswv.org/>

Santiam Canyon Long Term Recovery Group Leadership Board

2021 – Present <https://www.santiamrecovery.org/>

Knights of Columbus, St. Anthony Council 2439 Grand Knight

2016 - Present <https://kofc2439.org>

Santiam Hospital Board of Directors

2017 – Present <https://santiamhospital.org>

Santiam Canyon Wildfire Relief Fund Leadership Team Member

2020 – Present <https://scwrf.org>

Grief to Grace Oregon Board of Directors / IT Administrator

2012 – Present <https://griefftograceoregon.org>

Come, Follow Me Retreats Leadership Team / Men's Rector

2015 – Present <https://followmeretreat.org>

St. Bernard Catholic Church, Scio Parish Council Member

2017 – Present